
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 6:13 PM 
To: 'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int> 
Cc: 'MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed' <mursalh@who.int>; 'bugtim@who.int' <bugtim@who.int>; 
'kakari@who.int' <kakari@who.int>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' 
<kasia@who.int> 
Subject: FW: FW: [SPAM] RE: Attendance sheet Format 

 

Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding absenteeism of Pishin Staff. the detail of 
staff with recommended disciplinary action has mentioned below. 
 

S.no District Tehsil UC Designation Name CNIC Detail 
Recommended 
Action 

1 Pishin Haikalzai Haikalzai UCPO Nisar Ahmed 5430393491001 
Mentioned absent 
on 2 day(24th ,27th 
May) 

Warning with 2 days 
Salary cut 

2 Pishin Pishin Ajrum UCPO Najeeb Ud Din 5430330187037 
Mentioned absent 
on 2 day(24th ,27th 
May) 

Warning with 2 days 
Salary cut 

 
 

the Area coordinator remarks also mentioned below. 
Your kind comments are awaited so that appropriate action will be taken accordingly. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator 
Chip Training Consultant 
0340-8442588 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 8:59 AM 
To: 'Dr.Anwar bugti' <anwar_bugti@hotmail.com> 
Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int>; 'SEIDA, Yahia' <yseida@who.int>; 'MURSAL, Hassan 
Mohamed' <mursalh@who.int>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'kakari@who.int' <kakari@who.int>; 'KASI, 
Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: FW: [SPAM] RE: Attendance sheet Format 
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Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to below placed email your kind remarks are awaited .for our onward 
action. 
 

Thanks and Regards 
 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator 
Chip Training Consultant 
0340-8442588 
 
 
 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 2:17 PM 
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
Your kind comments are required so that appropriate action will be taken accordingly. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator 
Chip Training Consultant 
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0340-8442588 
 
 
 
From: KAKAR, Ibrahim [mailto:kakari@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 11:36 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Muhammad Ibrahim' <ibrahimsarang116@gmail.com>; AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>; ULLAH, 
Hafiz <ullahhaf@who.int>; ULLAH, Izzat <iullah@who.int>; uhafeez309@gmail.com; KHAN, Farmanullah 
<khanfarmanullah@who.int>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar 
<bugtim@who.int> 
Subject: Re: FW: [SPAM] RE: Attendance sheet Format 

 

Dear Sabeela,  

                          The above mentioned action are recommended from my side 

Regards Dr ibrahim 

 

On 3 Jun 2019 10:01 am, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 
  
Noted ,thanks for your comments. 
As per SOP .the appropriate disciplinary action has recommended against both UCPOs 
detail is mentioned below. 
  

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

ON action your kind comments are required so the recommended action will be taken 
accordingly. 
  
Thanks and Regards 

  
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator 

Chip Training Consultant 
0340-8442588 

  
  
  
From: KAKAR, Ibrahim [mailto:kakari@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 3:00 PM 
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To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Muhammad Ibrahim' <ibrahimsarang116@gmail.com>; AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>; ULLAH, 
Izzat <iullah@who.int>; uhafeez309@gmail.com; KHAN, Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; 
'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int> 
Subject: [SPAM] RE: Attendance sheet Format 

  
Dear Sabeela, 
                              First of all, thanks for sharing I am totally disagreeing with with both statements ,Mr 
Nisar and Mr Najeeb joined the training in late hours just for sake of signatures on attendance sheet on 
24th May while in AS training day on 27th both were absent despite sharing training plan and according 
Mr Najib that he was there for collecting weekly zero report he has to collect that report on Saturday 
evening and have  to submit it to office on Monday morning. 
                            So once report is shared from our staff I think there is no need of 
reconfirmation/validation from staff which were already made accountable and should be considered as 
final decision from supervisors. 
                                 
  

Regards 

  

(Dr. Mohammad Ibrahim Kakar) 
     Area Coordinator (A.C). 
     District Pishin. 
Cell# 0345-833-1977 and 0314-806-0908 

Email:    ibrahimsarang116@gmail.com 

  
  
  
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 1:30 PM 
To: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int> 
Cc: 'Muhammad Ibrahim' <ibrahimsarang116@gmail.com>; AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>; ULLAH, 
Izzat <iullah@who.int>; uhafeez309@gmail.com; KHAN, Farmanullah <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; 
'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: Attendance sheet Format 

  
Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding attendance sheet shared by PDA Mr. farmanullah 
as per attached file the below mentioned staff mentioned absent on defined dates. 
  

S.no District Tehsil UC Designation Name CNIC Detail 

1 
Pishin Haikalzai Haikalzai UCPO Nisar Ahmed 5430393491001 Mentioned absent on 2 day(24th ,27th May) 

2 
Pishin Pishin Ajrum UCPO Najeeb Ud Din 5430330187037 Mentioned absent on 2 day(24th ,27th May) 
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1.As per the telephonic conversation with UCPO Mr. Nisar ahmed he stated that he was present on field 
on 24th May 2019. and  he also admitted that on 27th May he was absent his mobile was switched off 
that’s why he did not know about the activity.  
2.As per the telephonic conversation with UCPO Mr. Najeeb ud din he stated that he was  present on 
24th May 2019 on UCO,UCPO,UCMO training at DHO office. and  he also admitted that on 27th May he 
was absent his whatsapp was switched off  as he was in UC ajrum 2 to take weekly zero report. that’s 
why he was absent in AS Training. 
  
In the light of aforementioned statement  you are requested to kindly share your remarks. 
  
  
  

Thanks and Regards 

  
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator 

Chip Training Consultant 
0340-8442588 

  
  
  
From: KHAN, Farmanullah [mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 8:20 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Muhammad Ibrahim <ibrahimsarang116@gmail.com>; AHAD, Abdul <ahada@who.int>; ULLAH, Izzat 
<iullah@who.int>; uhafeez309@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: Attendance sheet Format 
  

Dear Sabeela, 
Find the attendance sheet as requested. 
  
  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Farman Ullah 

PDA Pishin 

  
  

 
From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 1:37 PM 
To: KHAN, Noora; QADEER, Mohammad; MENGAL, Mushtaq Ahmed; BALOCH, Muneer; Badini, Naveed 
Ahmed; Zakia Naimatullah Baloch; Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI; BILAWAL, Ali; AHMED, Manzoor; ULLAH, 
Hafiz; KHAN, Aabad; YAQOOB, Noroz; NAGI, Rizwan Mehmood; AHAD, Abdul; MAJEED, Shabana; 

mailto:khanfarmanullah@who.int
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk
mailto:ibrahimsarang116@gmail.com
mailto:ahada@who.int
mailto:iullah@who.int
mailto:uhafeez309@gmail.com
mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk


GHULAM SARWAR KHAN, Abdulsamad Khan; MANDOKHAIL, Afrasiab Khan; AHMED, Munir; KAKAR, 
Iqbal Khan; HASSANI, Shahzaman Hassani; AHMED, Khalil; KAKAR, Hassan Khan; KHOSO, Abdul Salam; 
HUSSAIN, Mumtaz; BALOCH, Irshad Ahmed; BALOCH, ABDUL HAMEED; DURRAZAI, Mir Arsalan; TAJ, Ali; 
IQBAL, Arsalan; KHAN, Alamgeer; ULLAH, Izzat; HUSSAIN, Nasir; Abdullah, Muhammad; UR REHMAN, 
Kamal; ZARKOON, Shahjahan; AHMED, Tanveer; KAMRAN, Shazada; kanankany88@gmail.com 
Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed; MOHAMED, Gedi; BUGTI, Muhammad 
Anwar; KAKAR, Ibrahim; KAKAR, Shamsullah; HASHIM, Mohammad; PANAZAI, Shahbaz; KHAN, Najeeb 
Ullah; ABRO, Zafarullah; ULLAH, Nusrat; Bilal, Omar; AHMED, Mansoor; GHUNIA, Rafiq Ahmed; RIAZ, 
Khurram; kanankany88@gmail.com; KHAN, Farmanullah; KAKAR, Muhammad Afzal; kkluni@yahoo.com; 
RAZA, Abida 
Subject: RE: Attendance sheet Format  

  

Dear All, 
  
Greetings from CTC! 
  
Please find in the attached file the detail of your concerned staff  for sharing of 
attendance for  the month of May-19 till 31st May 2019. Those who already send their 
staff attendance just ignore the email no need to send it 
again.                                                                         
  
If you need any further information or assistance regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
  
  

Thanks and Regards 

  
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator 

Chip Training Consultant 
0340-8442588 

  
  
  
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 1:58 PM 
To: 'khanno@who.int' <khanno@who.int>; 'mbugti@who.int' <mbugti@who.int>; 'qadeerm@who.int' 
<qadeerm@who.int>; 'mengalm@who.int' <mengalm@who.int>; 'balochm@who.int' 
<balochm@who.int>; 'badinin@who.int' <badinin@who.int>; 'zbaloch@who.int' <zbaloch@who.int>; 
'rakhshanil@who.int' <rakhshanil@who.int>; 'bilawala@who.int' <bilawala@who.int>; 
'ahmedman@who.int' <ahmedman@who.int>; 'ullahhaf@who.int' <ullahhaf@who.int>; 
'khanaa@who.int' <khanaa@who.int>; 'yaqoobn@who.int' <yaqoobn@who.int>; 'nagir@who.int' 
<nagir@who.int>; 'ahada@who.int' <ahada@who.int>; 'smajeed@who.int' <smajeed@who.int>; 
'ghulama@who.int' <ghulama@who.int>; 'mandokhaila@who.int' <mandokhaila@who.int>; 
'ahmedmuni@who.int' <ahmedmuni@who.int>; 'ikakar@who.int' <ikakar@who.int>; 
'hassanis@who.int' <hassanis@who.int>; 'ahmedkhalil@who.int' <ahmedkhalil@who.int>; 
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'kakarh@who.int' <kakarh@who.int>; 'akhoso@who.int' <akhoso@who.int>; 'muhussain@who.int' 
<muhussain@who.int>; 'ibaloch@who.int' <ibaloch@who.int>; 'balocha@who.int' <balocha@who.int>; 
'durrazaim@who.int' <durrazaim@who.int>; 'taja@who.int' <taja@who.int>; 'aiqbal@who.int' 
<aiqbal@who.int>; 'akhan@who.int' <akhan@who.int>; 'iullah@who.int' <iullah@who.int>; 
'nahussain@who.int' <nahussain@who.int>; 'mabdullah@who.int' <mabdullah@who.int>; 
'kur@who.int' <kur@who.int>; 'szarkoon@who.int' <szarkoon@who.int>; 'tahmed@who.int' 
<tahmed@who.int>; 'kamrans@who.int' <kamrans@who.int>; 'kanankany88@gmail.com' 
<kanankany88@gmail.com> 
Cc: 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed' <mursalh@who.int>; 
'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int>; 'bugtim@who.int' <bugtim@who.int>; 'kakari@who.int' 
<kakari@who.int>; 'kakars@who.int' <kakars@who.int>; 'hashimmoh@who.int' 
<hashimmoh@who.int>; 'panazais@who.int' <panazais@who.int>; 'najkhan@who.int' 
<najkhan@who.int>; 'abroz@who.int' <abroz@who.int>; 'ullahnu@who.int' <ullahnu@who.int>; 
'bilalo@who.int' <bilalo@who.int>; 'maahmed@who.int' <maahmed@who.int>; 'ghuniar@who.int' 
<ghuniar@who.int>; 'kriaz@who.int' <kriaz@who.int>; 'kanankany88@gmail.com' 
<kanankany88@gmail.com>; 'khanfarmanullah@who.int' <khanfarmanullah@who.int>; 'KAKAR, 
Muhammad Afzal' <mkakar@who.int>; 'kkluni@yahoo.com' <kkluni@yahoo.com>; 'Abida' 
<razaabi@who.int> 
Subject: Attendance sheet Format 
  

Dear All, 
  
Greetings from CTC! 
  
Please find in the attached file the detail of your concerned staff  for sharing of 
attendance for  the month of May-19 till 15th May 2019. Those who already send their 
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

Regional Coordinator(Bal) 
  

  

 

Virus-free. www.avast.com  
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